
 

kking@maglaw.com 
(212) 880-9403 

 

June 2, 2025 

BY U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
  
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 
 Re: CoinMarketCap OpCo, LLC v. Ryan Cox, No. 24-960  
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I am counsel of record for petitioner in No. 24-960.  Under this Court’s Rule 
15.5, I am writing to expressly waive the 14-day waiting period for distributing to 
the Court the petition, respondent’s brief, and petitioner’s reply.  Petitioner 
respectfully requests that distribution occur on June 10, 2025. 
 
 Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ Karen R. King 
      Karen R. King 
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